From: CommonWord Info <info@commonword.ca>
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 2:31 PM
Subject: CommonWord Curator

CommonWord curator

Order soon

while quantities last

and to ensure you receive your purchase in time for Christmas!

www.commonword.ca/go/2203

Including:


http://www.commonword.ca/go/2203
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2203

Seasonal Books

THE HRaT ADVENT
IN PALEGTIN

REVERGALS,

RESISTANGE, AND,.
THE ONGOING &8

COMPLEXITY OF HOPE

KELLEY NIKONDEHA

Also see


http://www.commonword.ca/go/2667
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3166
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3134

24 seasonal children’s picture books (for Dec 1-24)
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3203



https://www.commonword.ca/go/3203
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3203

Recommended Books to Gift
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Indigenous Gifts Other Gift Ideas

In-store only

ALT OF THE EARTH

DIAMOND ART



http://www.commonword.ca/go/2668
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3036
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2671
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3155
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3183
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3202
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2177

Gift Cards

GIFT CARDS AVAILABLE

Give the gift of a
CommonWord gift card

Also note:


https://www.commonword.ca/go/giftcard
https://www.commonword.ca/go/giftcard

Christmas Sale

https://www.commonword.ca/go/3207

Advent Resources

To Buy, Borrow, Special Order, or Access Online

Click on image for details.


https://www.commonword.ca/go/3207
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3207
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BirthofJesus

THE HRoT ADVENT
IN PALESTINE
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DISCOVERING ADVENT
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TRACY S. DAUB

MAKING ROOM

in Hduvent

25 DEVOTIONS FOR A
SEASON OF WONDER

. BETTE DICKINSON

May we celebrate this joyous season of waiting together.

Advent Calendar

ADVENT
IN
PLAIN
SIGHT

THE ART OF
CHRISTMAS

Meditations on
the birth of Jesus

JANE WILLIAMS

. LONG
DONYELLE C. McCRAY~._



https://www.commonword.ca/go/3160
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3161
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3162
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3163
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3164
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3165
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3166
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3208
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2673

Foreword by Philip Yancey
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Reflections

e
Advent Art -

Blue Christmas
and Meditations

THE ADVENT MYSTERY
OF NEW BEGINNINGS

DAVID BANNON GRAYLE BOSS

JLLUST

umudlf KATHY ESCOBAR

TYLER D. MAYFIELD

Foreword by
WALTER BRUEGGEMANN

heonest
® advent

AMY-JILL
LEVINE

UNTO US .
ACHILD LIGHT of
IS BORN the WORLD

Awaken

25 Readings
for Advent
and Christmas

e+ e MG - A BEGINNER'S BUIDE to ADVENT
ISAIAH
ADVENT
Foreword
and Our by Morga
Harper Nichol

JEWISH
NEIGHBORS

scott
erickson

100 WAYS TO MAKE THE SEASON SACRED

FAITHFUL
FAMILIES

AN HONEST ADVENT DEVOTIONAL FOR GPMENT & CHRISTIHAS
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TRACI SMITH

Creating Sacred Moments at Home

THE TIMELESS STORY OF CHRISTMAS



https://www.commonword.ca/go/3167
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3168
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3169
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3170
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3171
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3173
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3174
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3175
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3176

More ...

Click on image for details.

CHRISTMAS RESOURCES
A Curated Collection

Worship, study, family, devotional Drama/pageants, biblical retelling,
materials worship materials
New Releases

To Buy, Borrow, or Special Order

Click on image for details.


https://www.commonword.ca/go/2190
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2191

HOW THE MEAL
JESUS GAVE
TRANSFORMS LIVES

Disability Justice
in the Church

DINA GILIO-WHITAKER

Andrew Root

CHURCHLES
o e CRISTS
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| HOPEFUL,
PRACTICAL ECCLESIOLOG)
FOR A SECULAR AGE

“AN.OWNER’S MANUAL FOR THE SOU
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HOW STORIES CAN SAVE US

LAURA DUHAN-KAPLAN

- Mouth of the
Donkey

Re-imagining Biblical Animals

MARKYYACONELLI


https://www.commonword.ca/go/3210
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3209
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3211
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3212
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3213
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3214
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3215
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3216
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3217

Featured Artist

Gwen M. Stamm

Artist and calligrapher, Gwen has produced art all her life.
Her latest contributions include a piece in Voices Togetherand several pieces for Together in Worship, shared
on CommonWord, below.



Titles to buy, borrow or access online

Click on image for details.

Book of Free downloadable images

blessings Includes E'Togeiher in Worship Resources

Borrow before you buy!


https://www.commonword.ca/go/2414
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3206
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3205
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3204

Borrowed
items ship

free with
el membership

Have you tried our library services?

A simple, inexpensive way to get good books into your hands
anywhere in Canada!

https://www.commonword.ca/go/2409

Engage with us

Click on image for details.


https://www.commonword.ca/go/2409
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2409

Contribute a Resourc Recommend a Resource

Hours: Monday-Friday, 9:00-5:00 Central Time

Location: 2299 Grant Avenue, Winnipeg

www.commonword.ca

CommonWord is your place to buy, borrow, special order or access online Anabaptist and related resources.
Make the most of the Curator - pass it along to friends, leadership folks and anyone who loves to read!

Unsubscribe



http://www.commonword.ca/
https://subscriptions.pstmrk.it/unsubscribe/pRGK9lmgcoBs2n95wvWuigHrhxXL2MD2DcGQldT2nWSJwHh9EylGIeT-ZMmrY9ARZnf109PWojUrL0qX-7JqceyxEL95Dn1c6zTY-abvi7TmhR7K6rfCp7lu5cT0EHIHilWDMvC8SQU08bSezuReoUU7kCols5oLSUl5o59xnV36YngwvOZHPjhk0jsOUwhRHnggIC8suQt2ZTnBdPkp1xVZD8hRbyVQOmyZZFgTsY6KhN4OfDMbKh08ggJvGBQya0555XWLDq9T0wdfHGntlvn3Y8GEQFb3adeCO5qnHAnx0fEkcYp6ZPg4npsZM5TtTJvrJm6MiuH5m1zc7trRqnhABCMs3JIgVkBZgVQ0Y1aAB0muiwWaMhaI0-jAZw2dKBSeOB3pCbRjLp4Cu7zZXrvLo11-sR6rbblsxssRrCvPgSegK8vuR-hJPwL3KE5pEoOgKWTPf2iJvbBugQcb9iPYH7rACSymSqbkrlHu86sNX_hzyBPpy37g-839poOYKr6keUzCRtizK9g3byDwf5PTEe9iKQevcX2Z-j-uAi5esMTLa4EDEFnkHeYjcmMh
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2253
https://www.commonword.ca/go/1666
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2792
https://www.commonword.ca/go/rssfeeds
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2409

